DEFENSE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICE
ARLINGTON
1851 SOUTH BELL STREET
ARLINGTON, VA 22240-5291

SEP - 6 2005
DEAS-NP

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR FOR ACCOUNTING AND FINANCLE POLICY.
OUSD(C)
DIRECTOR FOR STANDARDS AND COMPLIANCE

SUBJECT:  Interim Change to the Department of Defense Financial Manacement Regulation
(DODFMR). Volume 8. Regarding Request for Source Data Automation Approval
(DIFAS Htem P-84)

Attached 1s Interim Change 03-06 to Volume 8. Chapter 2, of the DoDEFMR. This change
15 based on a recommended revision from the Director. Civilian Pay. Assignment of the interim
change number is your authority o initiate a procedural modification to implement this change.
[t 1s requested that the Director for Accounting and Finance Policy post this interim change to the

DoDIFMR Website.
DD

Richard D. Davis

Director. Policy and
Performance Management

Attachment:
As stated

e

Acting Director. Civilian Pay (Tom Caporizzo)
Service/Agency Liaisons

Director. FFinance Mission Arca. Standards and Compliance

wwwy dfas.mil
Your Financial Partner @ Work



DEFAS ltem -84 Intertim Chanve 03-06
to Volume 8, DoDIFMI

Request for SDA Approval

Revise paragraph 020903 as follows:

7o Wthe Service or Ageney approves. the request is forwarded to DFAS-JIN/IN,
Attn: S&C Finance Mission Area Director. 8899 Fast 536" Street. Indranapolis.

IN 46249_ for processing and coordinating final approval from the Standards and
Compliance Director. . 7




